Cnnogen Healthcare

Unit G4 Riverside Industrial Estate
Riverside Way

Dartford

Kent

DA1 5BS

Email: Info@Ennogen.com

Tel: +441322 629 220

Fax:- +441322 311 897

15% March 2018

Ennogen Communication

Dear Sir or Madam

| am writing to advise you that as from the 21 February 2018 Ennogen Healthcare Ltd has launched
Trimovate Cream as an unlicensed medicine.

Ennogen Healthcare Ltd has now taken on the responsibility for the marketing, sale and supply of
Trimovate cream and all other associated activities.

The product will be available via Alliance Healthcare. Please note ordering details below:

Product Pack | Stock PIP code | Price Contact details(telephone
name size | availability number/email id)
Trimovate | 30g | Instock PIP code: | £14.95 | Telephone: 0344 854 4998
cream 8103616 Email id:

specials.orders@alliance-
healthcare.co.uk

“Purchases of Ennogen
Unlicensed Trimovate will not
be subject to Alliance
Healthcare’s low spend
surcharge, if purchased in
isolation.”

Please contact Ennogen Healthcare Ltd on +44 (0) 1322 629 220 or info@ennogen.com for any further
information on orders.

Please note a quick reference guide to the endorsement of unlicensed Trimovate Cream.

Endorsement and payment of unlicensed Trimovate Cream sourced under a manufacturer’s specials
licence issued by the MHRA.

e Place a diamond in the coding column;
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e Invoice price per pack size from which the order was supplied (Alliance Healthcare) less any

discount or rebate;
e Manufacturers’/ importers’ MHRA license number;
e Batch number of the product supplied;
e OPP — for costs incurred in obtaining the item

For further information please refer to http://www.hscbusiness.hscni.net

Please contact the BSO Payment Centre 028 9536 2996 for any reimbursement queries.
Please make the point that the enquiry is about the reimbursement price for the unlicensed medicine

because the licensed product is currently unavailable.

Kind Regards

John Ruprai

Managing Director



